
From:  Melanie Lutz <info@alwaysalice.com>

Sent time:  09/03/2020 10:34:31 PM

To:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  Re: Notice of Availability for the Hollywood Center Project Final EIR (ENV-2018-2116-EIR)
 

Dear Mindy,
Thank you for this information. 

Has there been any movement on canceling this project based on the indictment of LA city councilman Jose Huizar?

https://www.justice.gov/usao‐cdca/pr/los‐angeles‐city‐councilman‐jose‐huizar‐charged‐34‐count‐indictment‐alleging‐
wide.

So much goes into city planning and expansion of folks spaces, all of these projects are suspect and truly in breach of our public
policy.

Thank you for any information you might be able to share and should you have any suggestions as to how we can develop projects
that support the health and wellness of our beloved neighborhoods.

Best,

Melanie

‐‐‐
Melanie Lutz – Mels Love Land
All Systems Love
Writer/Producer/Love Activist
323‐646‐7742
info@alwaysalice.com
 
WHAT IF 
all our thoughts 
were loving . . . 
consider the possibility
 
Instagram:
@MelsLoveLand 
Website:
https://www.melsloveland.com

From: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 8:07 AM
Subject: Notice of Availability for the Hollywood Center Project Final EIR (ENV‐2018‐2116‐EIR)
 
Hello,

Los Angeles City Councilman Jose Huizar Charged in 34‐
Count Indictment Alleging Wide‐Ranging Political Corruption |
USAO‐CDCA | Department of Justice
A federal grand jury today returned a 34‐count indictment against Jose Huizar, an
elected member of the Los Angeles City Council, on charges that he led a criminal
enterprise where he used his powerful position at City Hall to enrich himself and his close
associates, and unlawfully gave favorable treatment to developers who financed and
facilitated bribes and other illicit financial benefits.

www.justice.gov

https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/los-angeles-city-councilman-jose-huizar-charged-34-count-indictment-alleging-wide
https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/los-angeles-city-councilman-jose-huizar-charged-34-count-indictment-alleging-wide
https://www.justice.gov/usao-cdca/pr/los-angeles-city-councilman-jose-huizar-charged-34-count-indictment-alleging-wide
https://www.melsloveland.com/


You are receiving this email because you are an interested party and/or a mandated recipient of the Notice of  Availability for
the Hollywood Center Project Final Environmental Impact Report (EIR). 

This email is to inform you that the City has released the Final EIR for the Hollywood Center Project, which is now available for
public review on the City's website at the following location:  https://planning.lacity.org/development-services/eir/hollywood-center-
project-2. 

In addition, hard copies, or digital copies via CD-ROM or USB flash drive, can be made available upon request. Due to current
events surrounding COVID-19, the City is taking additional steps to provide the public access to documents. Should you need
special accommodations, please contact me directly.

Please see the attached Notice for more information.  

Thank you. 
-- 

Mindy Nguyen

City Planner

Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3674
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